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~ FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

August 22, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL.
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Fallbrook, California 92028

CRe : MUR 1250

Dear Mr. Metzger:

On July 7, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
-- alleging that "you may have violated certain sections of the Fed-

eral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95
m and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on August 20 , 1980, determined that on
~the basis of the information in the complaint and information pro-

vided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a violation
-- " of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accord-
. ingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Fallbrook, California 92028

Re : MUR 1250

Dear Mr. Metzger:

On July 7, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that you may have violated certain sections of the Fed-
eral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95
and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that onthe basis of the information in the complaint and information pro-
vided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a violationof any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accord-
ingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This
ratter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~August 22, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George McAdow
2507 P Street
Sacramento, California 95016

" Re : MUR 1250

Dear Mr. McAdow:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
- of your complaint dated June 25, 1980 and determined that on the

basis of the information provided in your complaint and information
-- provided by the Respondent that there is no reason to believe that
- a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended

("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been
- committed. The Commission found there was insufficient evidence

upon which to base a finding that the Respondent had attained can-
- didate status pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(2).

- Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact Dolores
Pesce, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4039
on any Wednesday or Friday.

Charles N. S~teele
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the matter of

Tom Metzger
MUR 1250

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary for the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided on August 20, 1980, by a vote of 6-0, to take the

following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that Tom
Metzger violated 2 U.S.C. S432 (e) (1)
or 11 C.F.R. §101.1(a) for failure to
file a Statement of Candidacy within
15 days after becoming a candidate.

2. Approve and send the letters attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
dated August 15, 1980, to respondent
and complainant.

3. CLOSE THE FILE.

Attest :

rY/~

Date H jorie W. Emnmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in the Office of the Commission Secretary: 8-15-80, 11:14
Circulated to the Commission on a tally vote basis: 8-18-80, 11:00



I~iMNtllll TO,

rlo-S

4~2.

?las. bav t~s di.triMai

Cmm±ss±~s a a 4* ~ ~.Lly ~s1li. WRi~fo~

° -i_

-: i .:I ' r' ' V : '

aw 3$

l's



0

FEDERALntoELECTIONe, .cCOMMISSIONN''06 Pfl AU 1 :1

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1250
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION __ /5- ,-L)DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED

BY OGC: June 30, 1980

STAFF MEMBER:
Dolores Pesce

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: George McAdow

RESPONDENT' S NAME : Tom Metzger

re,
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 431(2), S 432(e)(i), S 433, S 434,

If 11 C.F.R. S 101.1(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: RAD Files

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

_. SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

~On June 30, 1980, George McAdow filed a complaint alleging that
Tom Metzger has violated certain FECA provisions (Attachment 1).

~Specifically, the complainant alleges that Mr. Metzger is seeking a
Congressional seat in the 43rd District of California, and accord-
ingly, he should have registered as a candidate and his campaign
committee should have filed reports with the FEC.

Although the complainant does not specifically mention 2 U.S.C.
§432(e)(l) or 11 C.F.R. § 101.1(a), these provisions are relevant to
his allegation, since they require that a candidate for Federal of-
fice file a Statement of Candidacy within 15 days after becoming a
candidate in which he designates a political committe to serve as
his principal campaign committee. The political committee is then
required to file a Statement of Organization pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 433 and required to file reports with the Commission pursuant to
2 U.S.C. § 434.
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LEGAL ANALYSIS

Tom Metzger entered and won the June 3, 1980 primary election
in California's 43rd Congressional District. The complainant con-
tends that Mr. Metzger must have raised more than $5,000 in contri-
butions in order to have won the primary.

2 U.S.C. S 431(2) defines a candidate to mean an individual who
seeks nomination for election, or election, to Federal office. The
indicia for seeking nomination or election are:

(A) if such individual has received contributions
aggregating in excess of $5,000 or has made expendi-
tures aggregating in excess of $5,000; or

(B) if such individual has given his or her consent
to another person to receive contributions or make

N expenditures on behalf of such individual and if
~such person has received such contributions aggre-

gating in excess of $5,000 or has made such expendi-
~tures aggregating in excess of $5,000.

The complaint contains no evidence that Mr. Metzger received
contributions or made expenditures aggregating in excess of $5,000,
thereby qualifying him as a candidate under S 431(2). There is only
the complainant's statement that ". .. in order to be elected in the
most populous District in the U.S ... .more than 5,000 dollars must
have been donated to his capig.

In his response to the complaint, Mr. Metzger states that he
-- did not receive or spend $5,000 from March 7th, date of filing,

through June 3rd, date of election (Attachment 2).

A Commission finding on a 2 U.S.C. § 432 violation is contin-
gent upon establishing the fact of the respondent's candidate status
with regard to the 1980 Congressional election. Based on the com-
plaint and Mr. Metzger's response, there is an insufficient basis
for making this determination. Therefore, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe
that Tom Metzger violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(I) or 11 C.F.R. S 101.1
(a) for failure to file a Statement of Candidacy within 15 days
after becoming a candidate.

Any consideration of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 violations by
Mr. Metzger's campaign committee would appear to be unwarranted
since these two provisions take effect only after a candidate has
filed a Statement of Candidacy pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(l).



- 3-

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Tom Metzger violated
2 U.S.C. S 432(e)(l) or 11 C.F.R. S 101.1(a) for failure tofile a Statement of Candidacy within 15 days after becoming
a candidate.

2. Approve and send the attached letters to respondent
and complainant.

3. Close the file.

Attachments

1. Complaint
2. Tom Metzger's response
3. Letter to respondent
4. Letter to complainant
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Metzger for Congress P.O. Sex 65, Fue..eek, CA 92028

43rd D~strvct

July l1th, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington D. C. 20463

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Re: MUR 1250

Dear Sir,

I am in receipt of your letter dated July 7th,
1980, and I hereby declare that during the primary
election from ,arch 7th, date of filing, through
June 3rd, date of election, I did not receive or
spend $5000.00 for the campaign.

I also declare that none of my contributors gave
over the $100 .00 amount as required to declare their
name and address.

In accordance with the above information, please
see the Code of Federal Regulations, 11 Federal elections,
Revised as of April 1, 1980, #100.3 Candidate (2U.S.C.
431 (2)). a (1).

Sincerely,

Tom INetzger

9_ .~J 9l....n,-v

i 2

T



7 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION~WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Tom Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Faltlbrook, California 92028

Re : MUR 1250

Dear Mr. Metzger:

Le On July 7, 1980, the Commission notified you of a complaint... alleging that you may have violated certain sections of the Fed-erail Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended or Chapters 95
" and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.

The Commission, on , 1980, determined that onf the basis of the information in the complaint and information pro-vided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a violation..... of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accord-
. ingly, the Commission has closed its file in this matter. This

matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George McAdow
2507 P Street
Sacramento, California 95016

Re : MUR 1250

Dear Mr. McAdow:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated June 25, 1980 and determined that on the
basis of the information provided in your complaint and information
provided by the Respondent that there is no reason to believe that
a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended
("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code has been

" committed. The Commission found there was insufficient evidence
... upon which to base a finding that the Respondent had attained can-

didate status pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(2).

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which you
believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact Dolores
Pesce, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4039
on any Wednesday or Friday.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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July 11th%, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington D. C. 20Lf63

Attn: Charles N- Steele
General Counsel1

oRe: MtUR 1250

~Dear Sir,

__ I am in receipt of your letter dated July 7th,
1980, and I hereby declare that during the primary

-- election from March 7th, date of filing, through
June 3rd, date of election, I did not receive or

° spend $5000.00 for the campaign.

" I also declare that none of my contributors gave
,-_ over the $100.00 amount as required to declare their

name and address.

In accordance with the above information, please
~see the Code of Federal Regulations, 11 Federal lections,

Revised as of April 1, 1980, #100.3 Candidate (2U.S.C.
: 432. (2)). a (1).

Sincerely,

Tom Ketzger

I II I

9 F : 9J Inr



Tom M~etzger308 Sunbeam Lane
E .llbrook, CA 92C28

Federal iElect~on Commission
Washington D. C. 20463

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

July 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George McAdow
2507 P Street
Sacramento, California
95016

Dear Mr. McAdow:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of June 25, 1980, against Tom Metzger, which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent will be
notified of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this office. For your information, we have attached
a brief-escription of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure



f . . FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION~WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

~July 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Torn Metzger
308 Sunbeam Lane
Falibrook, Cali fornia
92028

Re: MUR 1250

Dear Mr. Metzger:

This letter is to notify you that on June 30, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1250. Please refer to this number in all future correspendence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.



Page TwoW

If you have any questions, please contact Michelle
Brown, the staff member assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4175. For your informtion, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

t ---..-. 'F
.
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